Primary Allocation Information

Allocation Information for Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Primary, First, Infant and Junior Schools

For September 2021 Entry





Table of Contents

Academies, Voluntary Aided and Free Schools	3
Schools that do not buy back into our validation service	4
Schools that buy back into our validation service	5
Allocation information for schools that buy back into our validation service	6
Braywick Court School	6
Burchetts Green CofE Infants' School	7
Dedworth Green First School	8
Eton Porny CE First School	9
St Luke's CofE Primary School	10
Community and Voluntary Controlled Schools	11
Oversubscription Criteria for all Community and Voluntary Controlled Schools	12
Allocation information for Maidenhead community and voluntary controlled schools	13
Entry into Reception at a Primary, Infant or First School	13
Ascot Schools	13
South Ascot Village Primary School	13
Datchet and Wraysbury Schools	13
Wraysbury Primary School	13
Maidenhead Schools	14
Alwyn Infant School	14
Boyne Hill CofE Infant School	14
Cookham Rise Primary School	14
Furze Platt Infant School	15
Holy Trinity CE Primary School (Cookham)	15
Larchfield Primary School	15
Oldfield Primary School	15
Riverside Primary School	16
Waltham St. Lawrence Primary School	16
Wessex Primary School	16
Woodlands Park Primary School	16
Windsor Schools	17
Alexander First School	17
Braywood CofE First School	17

Eton Wick CofE First School	17
Hilltop First School	18
Homer First School	
Kings Court First School	18
Oakfield First School	
The Queen Anne CofE First School	19
Entry into Year 3 at a Junior School	20
Maidenhead Schools	20
All Saints CE Junior School	20
Courthouse Junior School	20
Furze Platt Junior School	20

Allocation of places for admission into Primary, Infant, First and Junior Schools September 2021 Entry

Academies, Voluntary Aided and Free Schools

Academies – An academy is an all-ability school that is run by an academy trust and its governors independently of the local authority and is funded entirely by central government. The governors are responsible for setting the admissions policy.

Voluntary Aided Schools – Voluntary aided church schools are supported by the Church Diocesan Boards and the local authority. The governors are responsible for setting the admissions policy.

Free Schools – A free school is an all-ability school which is run by the governing body independently of the local authority and is funded directly by central government. They are set up to meet the needs of the local community. The governors are responsible for setting the admissions policy.

Although these schools are their own admitting authorities, some of them by back into the local authority's validation service, which means that the local authority grade/rank their applications on their behalf for a fee. The local authority is also responsible for maintaining these schools waiting lists up until 31 August.

Schools that do not buy back into our validation service

Please contact these schools directly for information about how places were allocated.

School	Contact Details
Bisham Church of England Academy Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3010	Email: office@bisham.org Tel: 01628 482910 Website: https://www.bishamcofe.co.uk/
Cheapside CofE Primary School Type: Voluntary Aided DfE Ref: 868/3324	Email: school.office@cheapsideschool.org.uk Tel: 01344 621112 Website: https://www.cheapsideschool.org.uk/
Clewer Green CofE First School Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3326	Email: office@clewergreen.org.uk Tel: 01753 864544 Website: https://www.clewergreen.org.uk/
Cookham Dean CofE Primary School Type: Voluntary Aided DfE Ref: 868/3021	Email: office@cookhamdean.org Tel: 01628 482734 Website: https://www.cookhamdean.org/
Datchet St Mary's CofE Primary School Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3350	Email: office@datchetstmarysacademy.co.uk Tel: 01753 542982 Website: https://www.datchetstmarysacademy.co.uk/
Holy Trinity CofE Primary, Sunningdale Type: Voluntary Aided DfE Ref: 868/3322	Email: holytrinitysunn@holytrinityprimary.org Tel: 01344 620716 Website: https://www.holytrinityschsunningdale.co.uk/
Holyport CofE Primary School Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3012	Email: admissions@holyportprimaryschool.co.uk Tel: 01628 627743 Website: https://www.holyportprimaryschool.co.uk/
Knowl Hill CofE Primary Academy Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3028	Email: office@knowlhill.org Tel: 01628 822584 Website: https://www.knowlhillschool.co.uk/
Lowbrook Academy Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/2186	Email: lowbrook@lowbrookacademy.co.uk Tel: 01628 671355 Website: https://www.lowbrookacademy.co.uk/
St Edmund Campion Catholic Primary Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3337	Email: school@st-edmund.org.uk Tel: 01628 620183 Website: https://www.st-edmund.org.uk/
St Edward's Catholic First School Type: Voluntary Aided DfE Ref: 868/3338	Email: office@secfs.org.uk Tel: 01753 860607 Website: https://www.stedwardscatholicfirstschool.co.uk/
St Francis Catholic Primary School Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3335	Email: office@stfrancisprimary.org Tel: 01344 622840 Website: https://www.stfrancisprimary.org/

School	Contact Details
St Mary's Catholic Primary School Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3334	Email: office@stmarys-maidenhead.org.uk Tel: 01628 622570 Website: https://www.stmarys-maidenhead.org.uk/
St. Michaels CE Primary School Type: Voluntary Aided DfE Ref: 868/3323	Email: office@stmichaelsce.co.uk Tel: 01344 622962 Website: https://www.st-michaelsprimary.co.uk/web
The Royal First School Type: Voluntary Aided DfE Ref: 868/3318	Email: office@theroyalschool.org.uk Tel: 01784 434274 Website: https://www.theroyalschool.org.uk/website
Trinity St. Stephen CofE Aided First School Type: Voluntary Aided DfE Ref: 868/3327	Email: office@tssfirst.co.uk Tel: 01753 862540 Website: https://www.tssfirst.co.uk/
White Waltham CofE Academy Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3050	Email: office@whitewaltham.org Tel: 01628 822533 Website: https://www.whitewalthamschool.co.uk/

Schools that buy back into our validation service

The following schools buy back into our validation service, and as such we are responsible for publishing their allocation information and maintaining their waiting lists until 31 August 2021.

Braywick Court Free School Burchetts Green CE Infants' School Dedworth Green First School Eton Porny CE First School St. Luke's CofE Primary School

Allocation information for schools that buy back into our validation service

The following information is based on the initial allocation on 16 April 2021 of applications received by the deadline of 15 January 2021. The oversubscription criteria published in this booklet are **summaries** of schools' published oversubscription criteria. Please visit schools' websites for more detailed information about their oversubscription criteria and any exceptions that may apply.

Braywick Court School

Type: Free School DfE Ref: 868/2000

Furthest distance met: 0.713 miles

(Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 202 Number of places offered: 30 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
30	0	0	17	1	0	12	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Oversubscription Criteria for Braywick Court School

Children with an Education, Health and Care Plan naming Braywick Court School will always be offered places. Remaining places are allocated according to the following oversubscription criteria:

- 1. Children who are looked after and previously looked after children
- 2. Children with a sibling at the school at the time of admission
- 3. Children of staff at the school:
 - a. Where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time the application is made; and/or
 - b. The member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage
- 4. Children eligible for pupil premium up to 10%
- 5. Proximity to school

Burchetts Green CofE Infants' School

Type: Academy
DfE Ref: 868/3027
All preferences met

Total preference received: 74 Number of places offered: 19 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 6

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
25	0	0	0	0	5	5	0	2	7	N/A

Oversubscription Criteria for Burchetts Green CofE Infants' School

Children with an Education, Health and Care Plan naming Burchetts Green CofE Infants' School will always be offered places. Remaining places are allocated according to the following oversubscription criteria:

- 1. Children who are looked after and previously looked after children
- 2. Children with exceptional medical or social reasons for requiring the school
- 3. Children who live in the catchment area of the school and who have a sibling in attendance at the school at the time of the application and who is expected to still be attending the school at the time of entry
- 4. Children with a normal home address in the catchment area of the school without a sibling in attendance at the school
- 5. Children who live outside the catchment of the school with a sibling in attendance at the school at the time of application and who is expected to still be attending the school at the time of entry
- 6. Children where a parent is employed by ODST as a member of staff at Burchetts CofE Infants' School
- 7. Children with a sibling who previously attended the school in the last six years.
- 8. Other children

Dedworth Green First School

Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/2098 All preferences met Total preference received: 39 Number of places offered: 17 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 13

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
30	0	2	0	1	9	1	4	N/A	N/A	N/A

Oversubscription Criteria for Dedworth Green First School

Children with an Education, Health and Care Plan naming Dedworth Green First School will always be offered places. Remaining places are allocated according to the following oversubscription criteria:

- 1. Children who are looked after and previously looked after children
- 2. Children with exceptional medical or social needs for requiring the school
- 3. Children who live in the 'designated appropriate area' of the school and who have a sibling in attendance at the school at the time of application and who is expected to still be in attendance at the school at the time of entry
- 4. Children living in the 'designated appropriate area' of the school
- 5. Children with a sibling in attendance at the school. The sibling would need to be attending the school at the time of admission of the child for whom a place is sought.
- 6. Children whose parents have any other reason for their preference

Eton Porny CE First School

Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/2001

Furthest distance met: 1.565 miles

(Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 64 Number of places offered: 30 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
30	0	0	0	1	4	8	1	16	N/A	N/A

Oversubscription Criteria for Eton Porny CE First School

Children with an Education, Health and Care Plan naming Eton Porny CE First School will always be offered places. Remaining places are allocated according to the following oversubscription criteria:

- 1. Children who are looked after and previously looked after children
- 2. Children with exceptional medical or social needs for requiring the school
- 3. Children who live in the designated area of the school and who have a sibling in attendance at the school at the time of the application and who is expected still to be attending the school at the time of entry
- 4. Children who live in the designated area of the school without a sibling in attendance at the school
- 5. Children who live outside the designated area of the school who have a sibling in attendance at the school at the time of the application and who is expected to still be attending the school at the time of entry
- 6. Children who live outside of the designated area whose parents choose the school on denominational grounds
- 7. Children whose parents have any other reason for their preference

St Luke's CofE Primary School

Type: Academy DfE Ref: 868/3033

Furthest distance met: 0.822 miles

(Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 153 Number of places offered: 45 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
45	0	0	0	12	33	0	0	0	N/A	N/A

Oversubscription Criteria for St. Luke's CofE Primary School

Children with an Education, Health and Care Plan naming St Luke's CofE Primary School will always be offered places. Remaining places are allocated according to the following oversubscription criteria:

- 1. Children who are looked after and previously looked after children
- 2. Families with exceptional medical or social needs for requiring the school
- 3. Children with a normal home of address in the catchment area and with a sibling on the roll of the school at the time of application or whose parent has accepted an offer of a place at the school and who is expected to still be in attendance at the time of entry to the school
- 4. Children with a normal home address in the catchment area
- 5. Children of key workers/employees at the school:
 - a. The member of staff must have been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or
 - b. The member of staff has been recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage
- 6. Children with a normal home address outside the catchment area and with a sibling on the roll of the school at the time of application or whose parent has accepted an offer of a place at the school and who is expected to still be in attendance at the time of entry to the school
- 7. Other children

Community and Voluntary Controlled Schools

Community and voluntary controlled schools are maintained by the local authority. The local authority is also responsible for setting the admissions policy.

This section covers the following schools:

First Year Intake (Entry into Reception)

Alexander First School
Alwyn Infant School
Cookham Rise Primary School
Furze Platt Infant School
Hilltop First School
Homer First School
Kings Court First School
Larchfield Primary School

Oakfield First School
Oldfield Primary School
Riverside Primary School
South Ascot Village Primary School
Waltham St. Lawrence Primary School
Wessex Primary School
Woodlands Park Primary School
Wraysbury Primary School

Junior School Intake (Entry into Year 3 at a junior school)

All Saints CE Junior School

Courthouse Junior School

Furze Platt Junior School

Oversubscription Criteria for all Community and Voluntary Controlled Schools

The council strives to ensure fair allocations of school places according to criteria that have been set in advance. Where a school receives more applications than there are places, the following are the criteria that will be applied to determine which children should be offered places.

The following information is based on the initial allocation on 16 April 2021 of applications received by the deadline of 15 January 2021. The oversubscription criteria published in this booklet are **summaries** of schools' published oversubscription criteria. Please read our 'Admission into Primary School September 2021' Guide published on our <u>website</u> for more detailed information.

A child who is subject of an Education, Health and Care Plan will be admitted to the school named in their plan. Remaining places will be allocated in line with the published oversubscription criteria. The criteria for community schools are, in descending order:

- 1. Children in care. This category includes a 'looked after child' or a child who was previously looked after but immediately after being looked after became subject to an adoption, child arrangements or special guardianship order
- 2. Children with exceptional medical or social reasons for requiring the school (see pages 17-19 of our 'Admission into Primary School' Guide for detailed information)
- 3. **Junior schools only** Children attending a linked infant school
- 4. Children who live in the 'designated appropriate area' of the school and who have a sibling in attendance at the school at the time of the application and who is expected still to be attending the school at the time of entry
- 5. Children who live in the 'designated appropriate area' of the school
- 6. Children with a sibling in attendance at the school. The sibling would need to be attending the school at the time of admission of the child for whom a place is sought
- 7. Children of a staff member
- 8. **Voluntary controlled schools only** Children whose parents choose the school on denominational grounds
- 9. Children whose parents have any other reason for their preference

Allocation information for Maidenhead community and voluntary controlled schools

Entry into Reception at a Primary, Infant or First School

Ascot Schools

South Ascot Village Primary School

Type: Community
DfE Ref: 868/2109
All preferences met

Total preference received: 42 Number of places offered: 14 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day:16

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
30	0	0	0	N/A	4	7	0	0	N/A	3

Datchet and Wraysbury Schools

Wraysbury Primary School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2202 All preferences met Total preference received: 69 Number of places offered: 55 Number of divert offers: 1

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
60	0	1	0	N/A	17	27	6	0	N/A	3

Maidenhead Schools

Alwyn Infant School

Type: Community
DfE Ref: 868/2071
All preferences met

Total preference received: 195 Number of places offered: 80 Number of divert offers: 13

Vacancies at national offer day: 10

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
90	0	0	0	N/A	8	31	10	0	N/A	18

Boyne Hill CofE Infant School

Type: Voluntary Controlled

DfE Ref: 868/3031

Furthest distance met: 0.33 miles

(Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 162 Number of places offered: 60 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
60	0	0	0	0	9	38	4	0	2	7

Cookham Rise Primary School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2123

Furthest distance met: 1.398 miles

(Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 103 Number of places offered: 30 Number of divert offers: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
30	0	1	0	N/A	10	17	2	0	N/A	0

Furze Platt Infant School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2112

Furthest distance met: 1.396 miles (Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 234 Number of places offered: 90 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
90	0	2	0	N/A	25	27	9	0	N/A	27

Holy Trinity CE Primary School (Cookham)

Type: Voluntary Controlled

DfE Ref: 868/3022

Furthest distance met: 0.933 miles (Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 130 Number of places offered: 30 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
30	0	0	1	N/A	8	7	1	0	9	4

Larchfield Primary School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2247

Furthest distance met: 0.538 miles (Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 80 Number of places offered: 30 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
30	0	1	0	N/A	10	13	2	0	N/A	4

Oldfield Primary School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2159

Furthest distance met: 0.731 miles

(Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 272 Number of places offered: 60 Number of divert offers: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
60	0	1	0	N/A	23	36	0	0	N/A	0

Riverside Primary School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2074 All preference met Total preference received: 44 Number of places offered: 60 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 38

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
60	0	0	0	N/A	6	8	4	0	N/A	4

Waltham St. Lawrence Primary School

Type: Community
DfE Ref: 868/2092
All preferences met

Total preference received: 60 Number of places offered: 22 Number of divert offers: 13

Vacancies at national offer day: 9

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
22	0	0	0	N/A	3	2	3	0	N/A	5

Wessex Primary School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2077 All preference met Total preference received: 121 Number of places offered: 55 Number of divert offers: 6

Vacancies at national offer day: 5

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
60	1	0	0	N/A	16	16	8	0	N/A	8

Woodlands Park Primary School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2107 All preference met Total preference received: 49 Number of places offered: 16 Number of divert offers: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
30	0	0	0	N/A	5	4	2	0	N/A	5

Windsor Schools

Alexander First School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2155 All preference met Total preference received: 27 Number of places offered: 16 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 14

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
30	0	0	0	N/A	3	11	0	0	N/A	2

Braywood CofE First School

Type: Voluntary Controlled

DfE Ref: 868/3011 All preference met Total preference received: 53 Number of places offered: 25 Number of divert offers: 2

Vacancies at national offer day: 5

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
30	0	0	0	N/A	5	9	2	0	0	7

Eton Wick CofE First School

Type: Voluntary Controlled

DfE Ref: 868/3072 All preference met Total preference received: 28 Number of places offered: 19 Number of divert offers: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
30	0	1	0	N/A	0	3	2	0	2	11

Hilltop First School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2096 All preferences met Total preference received: 107 Number of places offered: 45 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
45	0	1	0	9	19	9	0	N/A	7	5

Homer First School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2143 All preference met Total preference received: 65 Number of places offered: 33 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 12

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
45	0	0	0	N/A	9	18	1	1	N/A	4

Kings Court First School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2085 All preference met Total preference received: 61 Number of places offered: 30 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 15

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
45	0	0	0	N/A	8	15	2	0	N/A	5

Oakfield First School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2176

Furthest distance met: 2.271 miles (Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 180 Number of places offered: 60 Number of divert offers: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
60	1	0	0	N/A	22	37	0	0	N/A	0

The Queen Anne CofE First School

Type: Voluntary Controlled

DfE Ref: 868/3074

Furthest distance met: 1.206 miles

(Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 102 Number of places offered: 30

Number of divert offers: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
30	2	0	0	N/A	4	24	0	0	N/A	0

Entry into Year 3 at a Junior School

Maidenhead Schools

All Saints CE Junior School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/3059 All preference met Total preference received: 98 Number of places offered: 68 Number of divert offers: 8

Vacancies at national offer day: 22

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	80	09
90	0	0	0	48	0	1	4	0	0	7

Courthouse Junior School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2072

Furthest distance met: 0.91 miles

(Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 141 Number of places offered: 90 Number of divert offers: 0

Vacancies at national offer day: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
90	2	0	0	78	0	4	1	0	N/A	5

Furze Platt Junior School

Type: Community DfE Ref: 868/2108

Furthest distance met: 0.485 miles (Furthest distance under lowest category)

Total preference received: 168 Number of places offered: 90 Number of divert offers: 0

Admission Number	EHCP	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09
90	1	0	0	86	0	3	0	0	N/A	0